From: James D. Parsons [JParsons@parametrix.com]

Sent: Sunday, July 20, 2008 5:01 AM

To: Williamson, Alec; Victor Obeso; John Arnesen; Pearce, Steve; Hunter, Carol

Cc: Colin Drake; Powers, Bob; Paananen, Ron; ron.posthuma@kingcounty.gov; Iboshi, Ralph
Subject: AWV Cost Estimate Tracking

Attachments: Cost Estimate Tracking.xls

Attached is a first cut at identifying the person with ultimate responsibility for delivery of the estimates for each of
the building blocks. Please review and transmit any changes by our Wednesday management meeting. | would like
each of you to confirm that we have identified the right responsible person. If you feel we've made some wrong
identifications please correct them. Also, could you enter the due date for each estimate. In general we would like
to have all the estimates in by September 1.

Thanks
Jim
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